

Michigan School Business Officials



2019 Board Candidate



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April. Voting is conducted April 10-24, 2019.

MSBO Mission Statement

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.



Candidate for MSBO Board of Directors

Neil R. Cassabon, CFO

Deputy Superintendent
Warren Woods Public Schools

As a veteran school business leader with 20 years' experience, I feel I have a responsibility to serve the organization that has provided me so much guidance and has helped me excel professionally. MSBO fearlessly serves as a respected authority in Michigan's education system, providing us with the facts to make the best decisions for our students. I would like the opportunity to contribute my leadership expertise to our organization to help respond to our current challenges and demands. I humbly appreciate your consideration and would be honored to serve on the Board of Directors.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts Degree with a Major in Accounting from Eastern Michigan University
Master of Business Administration Degree from Oakland University

EMPLOYMENT

Warren Woods Public Schools / March 2016 – Present / Deputy Superintendent
Oversee the business office, employee benefits, custodial, maintenance, grounds, transportation, technology, food service and child care. Act as chief negotiator with all labor groups and oversee all bond issue and construction projects. Responsible for the districts budget and audit process, investments, internal controls, support staff hiring and union relations.
Warren Woods Public Schools / January 2007 – March 2016 / Business Manager
Warren Woods Public Schools / January 2006 – January 2007 / Accounting Supervisor
Mount Clemens Community Schools / April 1999 – January 2006 / Accountant

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Michigan School Business Officials

Active member since 1999
Chair of the MSBO Professional Development Committee since 2013
MSBO Certification — Chief Financial Officer
Served on Leadership Committee to plan the annual conference since 2009
Presenter for MSBO Introduction to School Business Conference

MIEM Board of Directors 2013-2016

Macomb/St. Clair County School Business Officials

President - 2010/2011
Vice President – 2009/2010
Secretary/Treasurer – 2008/2009
Planning Committee

HONORS

2015-2016 Macomb/St. Clair County Business Administrator of the Year